

November 8, 1950

Mr. and Mrs. L. A. McNalley
Minneapolis, Kansas

Dear Mac and Janet:

I am finally on the job and will have endorsements made on the Fire and Extended Coverage Insurance for 914-916 Massachusetts. Incidentally, Mac, there is a total of \$23,000 Fire and Extended Coverage insurance on this building.

Besides the three policies mentioned in your letter of October 18 to Mr. W. C., the following are carried and I am enclosing the latter. Royal Exchange Policy D 685434--Andy Hess, \$3,000; Aetna Policy OP 5014--Banks Company, \$3,000; Homeland Insurance of America #206776, Andy Hess, \$3,000; Northwestern National Insurance Company, Richardson Co., \$2,000, and American Insurance Company, #851514, M. R. Gill Agency, \$2,000. The above \$13,000 plus the previous \$10,000 makes the total of \$23,000. As soon as I can get to the bank with Mr. W. C., we will endeavor to find the other four policies and send them on to you.

There has been a public liability policy (Aetna 30L16073) carried by Mr. W. C. on both 914-916 and 720-722. This is a 10M/20M policy written for three years through the M. R. Gill Agency and expires March 16, 1952. I just talked to Bob Harrison of the M. R. Gill Agency and he advised me that the liability policies can't very well be endorsed unless the original party was still acting in a managing capacity to some extent. Otherwise they would cancel out the liability on the 914-916 part of the policy and write a new one. What do you think about this?

I started to call the agencies to have them place an endorsement on the existing policies when I realized I didn't know the way the title now reads--is it Leo A. and Janet S. McNalley, Co-owners? Mr. W. C. remembered it was co-owners, but not sure how written.

Sincerely,

Leo L. Eller

LL Eller:ar

Enc.